
3/24/20091:49:13 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: John-Butler@fpl.com; Martha Brown 

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 090130-El) 

Attachments: 090 1 30.noi sversion .doc 

ROB E RTS. B RE N DA [ROB E RTS. B RE N DA@leg .sta te.fl . IUS] 

Tuesday, March 24,2009 1 :46 PM 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 090130-E1 

In re: 2009 depreciation study by Florida Power & Light. Company. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Clounsel 

d. There are a total of 2 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Office of Citizen's Notice of Service. 
(See attached file: 090130.noi.sversion.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Brenda S. Roberts 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: ( 8 5 0 )  488-4491 

3/24/2009 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: 2009 depreciation study by 1 Docket No. 0901 30-El 

Filed: March 24, 2009 
Florida Power & Light Company. 1 

1 

NOTICE OF INTERVENTION 

Pursuant to Section 350.061 1, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State 

of Florida serve their Notice of Intervention in the above-captioned proceeding. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. R. Kelly 
Public Counsel 

s/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlolthlin 
Associalte Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Room 811 2 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

Attorney for the Citizens 
of the State of Florida 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foiregoing Office of Public Counsel 

Notice of Intervention has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail to the 

following parties on this 24fh day of March, 2009, to the following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno E%each, FL 33408-0420 

- Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
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